3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Mike Newhouse

To: Ira Koslow; Hugh Harrison; lvan Spiegel

Subject: Fwd: Standing Rule for Consideration by Venice NC
Date: Monday, February 2, 2015 4:01:19 PM

FYI

Sent from my iPhone.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Leyla Campos <leyla.campos@Iacity.org>

Date: February 2, 2015 at 3:15:08 PM PST

To: mnewhouse@newhouseseroussi.com

Cc: Thomas Soong <thomas.soong@Ilacity.org>, Carmen Hawkins

<carmen.hawkins@lacity.org>
Subject: Standing Rule for Consideration by Venice NC

Hello Mike,

I hope my e-mail finds you well. It was brought to my attention that
Venice NC will be considering a standing rule addressing posting
requirements for Ad Hoc Committees; mainly that Ad-Hoc committees are
exempt from the Brown Act. 1 just wanted to reach out to you and
provide a couple of reminders on this which are the following:

1. City Attorney's FAQ's on Ad Hoc Committees under the Brown Act assumes that a given
committee has only board members, and thus, can be exempt.

2. As soon as a stakeholder is added to an Ad Hoc Committee, they must follow the Brown Act.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this issue, please do not hesitate to contact me
or your assigned NEA, Thomas Soong.

I have also copied Carmen Hawkins from the City Attorney's Office, in the event you have legal
questions following this issue.

Best,

Leyla A. Campos
Director of Field Operations

Department of Neighborhood Empowerment
14410 Sylvan Street, Suite 401

Van Nuys, CA 91401

(818) 374-9898

(818) 374-9977 Fax
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